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a small settlement here from the late
1870s. Flagstone floors and an oven
can still be found in the area.

sawmill operating until after WWII.
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became a permanent town after the
Queensland Government decided
not to proceed with the construction.
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closure in 1894.

B Comet Mine & Mill

The Comet Mill operated from 1885 to
1300. Its boiler, still in its original
position, is the largest on the field.
The mill also employed berdan pans
as well as stamps in extracting gold,
and these still lie nearby.
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Palmer Field. Everyone entering the field

covering a deep shaft below.
There are no supplies available on the

MUST be self-sufficient.
Travellers are advised to travel in
company with other vehicles, and seek
advice prior to setting out as to the
state of the roads.

for the Laura cattle property, built by
the O'Beirne family in 1879. In 1966 the
owners moved their base of operations
towhatis now the New Laura Ranger
Base on Lakefield National Park. The
old homestead has been preserved as
an example of how pioneers lived and
worked.

Palmer River Roadhouse

Located on the banks of the Palmer
River, this roadhouse provides a taste
of the area’s history, as well as food
and fuel,

Helenvale was the third stop for
bullock teams out of Cooktown and is
the location of the historic Lion's Den
Hotel, first licenced in 1887, and
operated by Jack Ross. This iconic pub
is a popular stop for locals and

visitors alike, and worth a visit just for
the signatures that adorn the walls.

north of Cooktown. This community
was first established as a mission by
the Lutheran Church in 1885 at Cape
Bedford.

After a number of false starts and a
forced relocation during WWII, the
Aboriginal people of the area built
Hope Vale in 1948,



Old Hospital '
Cooktown's first hospital was located in Hope Street
however the ariginal building was moved to May

HISTORIC TRAILS AROUND COOKTOWN

place of warship.
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The Courthouse
Thisis the third courthouse built in Cooktown.
This one resembles the first one in many ways. The
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Fire Station building, and the original reverted to
 station was located on top of accommodation for the gaoler. The current building
was constructed in the 1940s.

As now, the original fire s
this hill. This allowed the hand drawn fire applicance
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to be pulled to a fire anywhere in town.
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@ The Cooktown Cannon
This field piece was sent to Cooktown as a
training aid for the Garrison Battery, a militia unit of

the Queensland Defence Force.
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